

From: Short, Toby S
Sent: Tue, 13 May 2025 16:27:04 +0000
To: Hrkman, Lou (Louis)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Time to talk 45V and

Lou – I hope this finds you well. Would love to discuss the 45VGREET model and DOE's support for an FAA waiver for low altitude flights to acquire magnetic data on orphaned wells that are needed for Class VI permitting. I believe it comes through NETL (CRADA), so believe your office at a lower level.

Really interested in the GREET model given the recent developments on 45V in the House and the fact that eligibility requires start of construction in 2025, and you can only lock in the GREET model available at start of construction.

Thanks,
Toby

Toby S. Short
Senior Director, Federal Government Affairs

Exxon Mobil Corporation

2020 K St NW Suite 820
Washington DC 20006

(T) (b) (6)

(C) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
